


4#»»(46:.7/ Pt v Ak Vi 94

t(" heih O Ao P ﬂaw‘f O Lo
s

) .
W A S Mf&ug Lo F of K PR = DR

/‘ A"_t(/() “/ ZA T . (/ /Cr,,“ >, V% £

“o A K /‘L.«ug,P

L:v// A/_‘




o

Iﬁ the reply to this Letter the following
\ Number should be quoted.

TREASURY GHAMBm

112111 c
b A - [S( &
Ny % 2 DSW é’ Janu&ry 9 ll

Sir, ‘ o i
I have laid before the Lords Commissioners of Hia‘*;

Majesty's Treasury Mr. Fiddes' le%ter of the 18th instant
(26533/1910), relative to the proposed revision of the ;

leave and Passage Rules for the East Africa Pfotac’oorate,
Uganda a.nd Nyasaland.

In reply I am to state that, although My Lords
cannot agree that the amount of leave allowed in the Homa
Civil Service should be any criterion of the length of

" time to be spent in this country under Colonial Regulationlf” "

They fealable to assent to Mr. Harcourt's rocMations
in the main, subject to the modifications w\nlow

a8 regards certain subsidiary featurss of the ‘gchems. ; t
‘ ; ii

1. My Lords agree generally to the proposad slnui,,., 74
fication of East Africa and Nyasaland as "healthy® ant m

E

of Uganda as "unhealthy®, but They wish it to be under-
stood that this classification is only made for purposes
of leave and that the question of pensions is no;.‘a.ffe'cted.;.l_."
They would enquire however, whether it is necelmi tf F
place the whole of Uganda in the “unhealthy® nmm v
They were under the impression that the climate of coﬂdn

3 districta notably that of Ruwenzon was good, and 'l'hcg
mould be aglad to be informed who‘t.her Mr. Hsrcbu.rt w ablq
t‘\ A, o ’ v':to
Seersary of Stete, v 4 s




to mlké any distinctions between localities in this Pro-

tecborate. 8imilatty My Lords would wish to be consulted
. before eny" district- wm\othar thpra:.gs is -

classad as unhealthy.

2. Under the rules as now drafted an officer allo‘kéd

leave on “urgent private affairs® undgr paragraph 6 would

apperently be entitle& to the expenses of his journeys

under paragraph 8. My Lords assume that this was not the
intentlon of the Secretery of State and They would Buggest

thp,fﬂ;gxs mieb nught be made more explicit on the subject.

da 3. My Loxdu observ’ﬁ tK&t no reference xs made in

“the rules to leave spent in the Protectorates and They

,

would enquirs whether any limit, end if so of what nature,

is set to the amount of leave which an officer can take

locally.

4. Finally the proposal that the present uys;cem

ghould be abolished, under vibich deductiors of pay are

made_after a certain period of leave has been taken and

are applied as allowances for substitutes, appears to

Their Lordships to be open to considerable objection in

the speciel circumstances of the case.

the effect of the new rules will be to extend by-.considor—

-able periods (especially in Ugenda) the length of en

In the first place

officer's absence from his post, and My Lords feel grave

doubt whether in practice it ‘would be feulble to requxre

his duties to be performed by his colleagues for the whola

of this time without any extra remuneranon.

Even as 1t
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is, claims for special acting ullowancep are not mfrequozply
: put N"
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'““’#:b;forwsﬁ,:ﬁhiqh on their merits are often difficult to
resiayzting Ny Lotdé fear that if the allowance evailable
’ , exiuting rules wers. withdres wpplications of -

this cheracter would become more general,

The present moment, however, appears te Tbeg Q
‘be especieflly inopportune for the introduction of any
change in this respect.  Mr. Harcourt statesthat the
question of introducing into the East Africa Protectorates
4 sif'atan:.of duty ellowances is now under consideration,
“and My Lords hre inclined to the view that this is the

-proper method of remunerating the substitutes of officers
on long leave. The system, however, amounts in fact to
o deduction from an officer's emoluments during the whole
ofhis leave and would therefore appear tu be at variance
ipﬁprinéi‘ple with Mr. Harcourt's present propossals.
Moreover the introduction of the scheme of duty
. pay into Best Africa would inflict hardship on ofticers who
had ‘g"rown accustomed tu full pey trroughout the whole
»period of their leave, unless the duty allowances were made/.
wholly or largely additional to existing salaries. Such
an addition to salaries, however, would obviously impose a
very heavy burden on the resources of the various Protec-
torates and one tuv wnich without the strongest evidence
of its necessity My Lords would not feel justifiéa in
assenting.
On all these grounds therefore My Lords would
urge Mr. Harcourt not to press his proposals in this res-

pect and They would suggest thet mitatis mténdis the

2

' . : ; ” o the

existing regulations should be allowed t¢ continue for




ry

o

the present pending ghe result of thé enguiry into the

. “".. gcheme of duty.pay-

I am,

Sir,

Your obedient Servamt, |-
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Col. Seely.

Mr. Harcourt.




